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Dear Mr. Newcomb: 

Thanks again for your interest in our Lyndon Johnson pro- 
ject. 

To answer your question as to the source of our informa- 
tion: in previous years CBS News has broadcast a number 
of programs on the subject of the Warren Report, and in 
the course of research for these projects, members of our 
staff became aware of the Dallas Times-Herald stories you 
referred to. 

I am returning your photographs with thanks. 

Yours truly, 
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Mr. Fred T. Newcomb 

4640 Noble Avenue 

Sherman Oaks, California 
91403 

April 13, 1970


